



NOTICE OF MEETING – ENVIRONMENT AND HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE

The Committee will meet
on **Thursday 11th January 2018 at 7:30pm**
at **Catshill Village Hall, Committee Room**
Golden Cross Lane, Catshill B61 0JZ

Committee members are summoned to attend this meeting.

The meeting is open to the public and the press, who are welcome to attend and raise questions or comment on agenda items during Public Question Time

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence

2. Declarations of Interest (Members' Code of Conduct)

Committee members are expected to declare the interest if an agenda item relates to their entry on the Members' Register of Interests, and to declare any Other Disclosable Interests if pertinent to items on this agenda. In the event of a Disclosable Interest members are required to leave the meeting during discussion of that item unless granted dispensation to do otherwise.

3. To consider members' written requests for dispensation, if requested

4. Adjournment of meeting for Public Question Time

Members of the public are invited to speak on any agenda item. Time allowed up to 15 mins

5. To reconvene to consider approval of minutes of meeting held 07/09/17

6. Clerks report to include updates on:

6.1. Agreement of Councillors to be part of the Emergency Plan Committee

6.2. Parishioner contact to include:

- walkway at the bottom of the steps near Miu Miu takeaway and subsequent action
- Golden Cross Lane Car Park and lighting and subsequent action
- Garden at The Dock

6.3. Suggested walkway through Co-op Car Park

6.4. WCC/BDC information – A38, Bracken Grove, bus shelters

To note, deferred items: Contact with WCC re: signs for shopping centre, contact with WCC re: prices of repeater signs and 'suggested speed' signs, letter to residents regarding tree planting

7. To consider the current location of grit bins within the Parish and possible need for additional locations (document circulated)

8. To consider views on the repair work of pavements undertaken by Virgin Media and any subsequent action that Members may wish to take

9. To consider the request of a Parishioner to have additional planting of bulbs/flowers in the Parish

10. To discuss the purchase of speed stickers for wheelie bins on certain roads in the Parish and the possibility of purchasing Radar Speed Feedback Signs (as deferred from Full Parish Council Meeting 26/10/17) (documents circulated)

11. To consider a location for the next bus shelter replacement by the Parish Council

12. To review the Lengthsman Contract details ahead of renewal at the beginning of April (documents circulated)

13. To receive an update on the progress of the Emergency Plan (Cllr Shephard)

14. Date, time and venue of the next meeting – 8th March 2018 at 19:30hrs in Catshill Village Hall Committee Room

Rebekah Powell, Clerk to the Council 04/01/18

Members: Cllrs M Shephard (Chair), G Blackmoor (Vice Chair) M Ball, B McEldowney, P Masters, N Ward, O Sweeting (ex officio)

Catshill Village Hall, Golden Cross Lane, Catshill, BROMSGROVE B61 0JZ

tel: 01527 873266 / 07813 671899 | e-mail: clerk@catshillandnorthmarlbrook-pc.gov.uk